

Emma Hollo
Project Manager
Jindera Solar Farm Pty Ltd
15 Pacific Street
Bronte, NSW, 2024

04/10/2022

Subject: Landscaping Plan for Jindera Solar Farm (SSD-9549)

Dear Ms Hollo

I refer to the Landscaping Plan submitted to the Department as required under condition 11 of Schedule 3 of the Development Consent for the Jindera Solar Farm.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it generally meets the requirements of the condition.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the Landscaping Plan (Revision 3.1, dated 18 August 2022). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Andy Nixey on (02) 9274 6379.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Iwan Davies".

Iwan Davies
A/Director
Energy Assessments